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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

From:  Andrew Fangman, Assistant Community Development Director 
 

Date:  December 8, 2020 
 

Re:  Basulto’s Commercial Addition – Preliminary/Final Plat 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A preliminary/final plat for Basulto’s Commercial Addition has been filed. 
 

BACKGROUND:   
A preliminary/final plat for 4 a lot subdivision, located at 1414 and 1604 Grandview, has been 
submitted by David Basulto.  If approved the proposed subdivision would split the 2 existing 
adjoining parcels into 4 lots.  The 3 existing buildings would each be located on their own lot, 
and a fourth lot encompassing a vacant area would be created with the intent of it being the 
site of a new building.  All 4 proposed lots would make use, through an access easement of, the 
exiting two driveways onto Grandview Avenue. 
 

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONAL:   
Staff recommends approval of the proposed subdivision.  All lots that would be created by this 
proposed subdivision are fully in compliance with all relevant aspects of City Code.  The 
approval of this subdivision would not necessitate the construction any new public 
infrastructure to support this subdivision.  The applicant has made significant investments in 
developing and improving the subject area since acquiring it.  This subdivision is intended to 
facilitate further investment and improvement.  Such activity directly supports the revitalization 
of the Grandview Avenue corridor, a crtical goal of the adopted City of Muscatine 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

 

 



  
 

 



  
 

 

 


